Fairfield Union Music Boosters

Date: 8/8/18

Attendance: Cassie Bryan, Daniel Bryan, Tami Conrad Zangmeister, Rachel Ammons, Jacien Squires, Jill Squires, Stephen Fox, Kylie Ogg, Laurie Seymour, Melissa Burton, Julian Savage, Marcie Dennis

Meeting called to order at 6:35 pm

Secretary Report: Minutes read. Changes to Pizza wagon report from Christy's to Pizza Cottage. Motion to approve with changes made by Cassie and seconded by Daniel. Motion approved.

Treasurer Report: Spring banquet check has been received. Ending balance \$57,712.30. Motion to approve made by Daniel, second by Stephen. Motion approved.

Music Department:

- Band camp going well. Two shows pop show and Queen show
- Band shoes order has been sent
- Cindy Howell making vests and bow ties for auxiliary we purchased the material
- Hats Stephen will fix plume holder
- New choir uniforms needed. Music Boosters in the past have covered \$10.00 of uniform cost. Kylie will get us number of how many students will need new uniforms. Will try and get sample sizes for students to try on. Formal Fashions is where we get the uniforms.

Committee Reports:

Pizza Wagon

- Kudos to Stephen for all your hard work with the pizza wagon
- New donated tires Huddles tires donated the tires, will add sign to trailer to acknowledge the donation
- Melissa is working to see if it is possible to set up the pizza wagon at home football games; parents would have to staff. Profits maybe used for band uniforms or pizza wagon maintenance.
- Melissa meeting with school tomorrow to find site to set up
- Stephen feels that it will be ready and pass inspection by first football game.
- Stephen and his brother-in-law will look at the electric
- Will need a cover for the trailer at the end of season for storage.

Banquets – Ryan Montgomery to e-mail MSL banquet dates

Fundraising

5 K – Cross Country charged \$15.00. There was a lot involved. They had online registration and made around \$1400.00. It was a huge undertaking. There is a company that runs 5K's for bands – Band on the Run. Will check into this company to see what the costs are. There will need to be designated teams for each are of the run.

- Christy Pizza Card They are \$25.00 for 6 buy one get one pizza. The profit is \$7.00 per card sold (28% per card). We can have them out as long as we want.
 Can pick them up with just a credit card on file or can pay for them outright.
- Stollers We make a 27% profit. Last year we only had 22 participants. There is a \$50.00 delivery fee if we don't sell over 250 items. There is a concern with keeping things cold upon delivery.
- Laundry detergent Good Clean Fundraising sell buckets of laundry detergent for \$45.00. We would need forklift/pallets. They can deliver to a commercial site. Julian will talk with custodian re: use of the loading dock. Profit would depend upon number sold. Free shipping available if 100 buckets are sold.
- Millersport sweet corn festival raffle tickets
- Tami will streamline fundraising for year.

<u>Hospitality</u> – Athletic boosters are willing to do a meal ticket for the visiting band for a hot dog and a drink. May give pizza to visiting bands if pizza wagon available, would cut pizza into 8ths instead of 4ths.

Trailer – sign up sheet to pull trailer will be at band camp pizza party.

Old Business:

- Uniforms see new business
- Decals –
- Tax info It is looking like we do not have a valid 501-3-C. We do have a EIN #. May need to pay to have someone set everything up correctly.

New Business:

- Uniform system in place for parents to hand out uniforms and accept them back in. Plume case is here
- Information needs updated on web site
- Music Booster volunteer sign-up sheet sent home. Expectation is that it is mandatory for parents to volunteer.
- New announcer for band is needed. Will put request out on Facebook.

Next meeting will be 9/12/18 at 6:30 pm in High School Music Room.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05. Motion made by Daniel, second by Stephen. Motion approved.